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My English Teacher

I have a teacher named Margaret. She’s very
smart  and kind . She always helps me learn
English. Whenever I can’t answer her
questions in class, she doesn’t get mad at me.
She helps me learn more instead. I really like
her. I want to be like her someday .

1. What’s the name of her teacher?

2. Is her teacher smart and kind?

3. Does she help her learn English?

4. What does she want to be when she
grows up?

5. What do you want to be when you grow
up?
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Vocabulary List

smart:
intelligent / wise
（賢い、頭が良い）

kind:
having a tender and helpful nature
（親切な、優しい）

learn:
to gain knowledge or skills
（学ぶ）

someday:
some time in the future
（いつか）
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